Board of Education Agenda
Thornton Fractional Township H.S. District 215
E-Learning Hearing

Tuesday, August 25, 2020
6:00 p.m.
Virtual Meeting only-Email public comments to dnewman@tfd215.org by noon
Join by phone: 312-626-6799 ID: 882 9689 1206 Passcode: 059252
Join using URL: https:/tfd215.zoom.us//88296891206?pwd=c2UwMIpvbVROQTUJrbIRUYXNHZVV1QT09

Regular meeting immediately following E-Learning Plan Hearing

Call To Order

1. Roll Call

lll. | Communications
A. Community Public Comment- email to
dnewman@tfd215.org by noon 8.25.2020

V. Discussion on Adoption of E-Learning Plan

V. Adjourn



mailto:dnewman@tfd215.org
https://tfd215.zoom.us/j/88296891206?pwd=c2UwMlpvbVRQTUJrblRuYXNHZVV1QT09
mailto:dnewman@tfd215.org

Board of Education Agenda
Thornton Fractional Township H.S. District 215

Regular Meeting

EE NN NN NN NN NS NN NN NN NN NN NN NN NN E NN NN NN NN NN NN NN NN NN NN NN NN NN NN NN NN EEEEEEEEEEEEE] HIG

Tuesday, August 25, 2020 |
Immediately Following the 6:00 p.m. E-Learning Plan Hearing

Virtual meeting only. Email public comments to dnewman@tfd215.org by noon

Join by phone: 312-626-6799 ID: 882 9689 1206 Passcode: 059252

,

Thornton Fractional
H SCHOOL DISTR T2%8

Join using URL: https://tfd215.z0om.us/j/88296891206?pwd=c2UwMIpvbVRQTUJrbIRuYXNHZVV1QT09

Action

Action

Action
Action
Action
Action
Action
Action

Action
Action
Action
Action
Action

VI.

VII.

Call To Order
Roll Call

Communication
A. Freedom of Information Report

B. Public Comment
C. Building Reports

Superintendent’s Report
A. Excellence Counts
B. Update on Remote Learning

Future Meetings

A. Committee of the Whole: Weds., Sept. 9, 5:00 p.m.

B. Budget Hearing: Tuesday, Sept. 22, 6:00 p.m.

C. Regular Meeting: Tues., Sept. 22, following 6:00 p.m. Budget
Hearing

Approval of Minutes — Open & Closed
A. Regular Meeting: 7.28.20

B. Committee of the Whole: 8.12.20
C. Special Meeting: 8.12.20

Old Business
A. E-Learning Plan

VIII. | New Business

A. 215t Century Memorandum of Understanding

B. Policy 9358- Order of Business- waive first read

C. Placement Testing Modification 2020-21

D. First Semester Grading System 2020-21

E. Textbook Rental & Technology Fees 2020-21

F. Letter of Agreement Equity Student Leadership/Future
Teachers Club Lane Placement

G. Letter of Agreement- Remote Learning Schedule
H. Calumet City Reciprocal Crime Agreement

I. Burnham Reciprocal Crime Agreement

J. Calumet City Library Intergovernmental Agreement
K. Resolution to Dissolve “Rebels” Nickname

Exhibit 1

Exhibit 2

Exhibit 3
Exhibit 4
Exhibit 5
Exhibit 6
Exhibit 7
Exhibit 8.1

Exhibit 8.2
Exhibit 9.1
Exhibit 9.2
Exhibit 9.3
Exhibit 10



mailto:dnewman@tfd215.org
https://tfd215.zoom.us/j/88296891206?pwd=c2UwMlpvbVRQTUJrblRuYXNHZVV1QT09

Action

Action

XI.

XII.

Closed Session

A. Personnel: Employment, Compensation, Discipline,
Performance, or Dismissal for Specific Employees

B. Pending Litigation

C. Collective Bargaining Matters

Finance Report

Personnel Report

Adjourn

Exhibit 11

Exhibit 12

Page 2 —




Thornton Fractional
HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 215
BURNHAM = CALUMET CITY = LANSING = IYNWOOD

E-Learning Plan
Learning and Logistics

PA 101-0643 requires that school districts “adopt a Remote and Blended
Remote Learning Day Plan approved by the district superintendent.”
Furthermore, the legislation stipulates that “Remote Learning Day or
Blended Remote Learning Day may be met through a district's
implementation of an e-learning program under Section 10-20.56.”

1|Page




Table of Contents

Mission, Vision, Introduction ..................ocooiiiiiiinnn.n, P.3
Overview of PA 101-0643 .......ciiiiiiiiieieee e, P.4
Transition Planning Team ..., P.5
E-Learning Checklist ..., P.6
E-Learning Plan ... P.7
Guiding Principles of the Full E- Learning Design............... P.7
District 215 E- Learning Guidelines Quarter 1..................... P.8
Student OVEIrVIEW ......c.c.viiiiiiiiiiiiiii e, P.9-11
Certified Staff Overview...........oooiiiiiiiii i P.12-15
Support Staff OVerview.............ooviiiiiiiiii i, P.16-17
APPENdiX ...t P. 18

2|Page




Mission Statement

To provide diverse learning opportunities that inspire all students to become life-long learners

who contribute to their community.

Vision Statement

To provide a diverse, relevant, and responsive learning environment in which scholars develop

the skills necessary to be critical thinkers, problem-solvers, and productive members of society.

Introduction

An E- learning day is defined by the Illinois State Board of Education (ISBE) as an educational
program designed to provide continuation of learning for students under conditions that prohibit
the learner and instructor from being in the same physical space. Thornton Fractional High School
District 215 engaged in a rigorous planning process during the transition period at the end of the
2019-20 school year into the summer and in preparation for the 2020-21 school year due to the
COVID-19 pandemic. This planning process was multi-layered and involved partners across the
District. Members of this committee represented bargaining units in the District, as well as District
and school administrators. Parent, staff, and student input was provided through surveys. During
this planning process, the safety and security of our students and staff members remained our top
priority as we reviewed the Illinois School Board of Education (ISBE), Centers for Disease Control
and Prevention (CDC) and the Illinois Department of Public Health (IDPH) guidelines. The

following document outlines the details of the comprehensive plans for the next three years.

3|Page




Overview

PA 101-0643 requires each Remote and Blended Remote Learning Day Plan to address the
following:

A) Accessibility of the remote instruction to all students enrolled in the district;

B) When applicable, a requirement that the Remote Learning Day and Blended Remote
Learning Day activities reflect the Illinois Learning Standards;

C) Means for students to confer with an educator, as necessary;

D) The unique needs of students in special populations, including, but not limited to, students
eligible for special education under Article 14; students who are English Learners, as
defined in Section 14C-2; students experiencing homelessness under the Education for
Homeless Children Act [105 ILCS 45]; or vulnerable student populations;

E) How the district will take attendance and monitor and verify each student's remote
participation; and

F) Transitions from remote learning to on-site learning upon the State Superintendent's
declaration that Remote Learning Days and Blended Remote Learning Days are no longer
deemed necessary.

The State Superintendent has determined that days of instruction during a public health emergency
must include at least 5 clock hours. Remote and Blended Remote Learning Plans must ensure that
at least 5 clock hours of a combination of instruction and school work for each student participating
in Remote or Blended Remote Learning Days occurs. Schools and districts should include as much
face-to-face or synchronous instruction as possible. Districts can be flexible in determining how
to best meet the requirement in their own context by counting all learning activities toward the 5-
clock hour expectation. Learning activities may include, but are not limited to, in-person
instruction, the teacher delivering instruction via recorded video or synchronous platform, remote
small group work via breakout room or conference call, independent/flexible student work time,
and virtual/telephone teacher-student check-ins.

If using non-interactive platforms, students must have means to confer with an educator and
receive feedback before assignments are graded or assessments are administered.

4| Page




Transition Planning Team

Instructional Focused on all aspects of this plan related to the instruction of students.
This includes focus areas on the Illinois Learning Standards, assessments,
and resources.

Surveys/Feedback

Remote and Blended E- Learning Plan

Access to appropriate technology devices and digital resources to support
the instructional plans.

Administrative Focused on protocols and processes that will need to be in place across
the District to ensure the implementation of this plan is consistent in all
schools.

Operations Focused on the continuity of operational services under all instructional
models. This includes transportation services, nutrition services, facility
services, business services, and human resource services.

Role Member Names
Central Office Admin Team Mike Fies

Becky Szuba
Paul Wakefield
Tim Stephan
Rena Whitten
April Jerger
Teresa Bishop
Building Admin Team Jake Gourley

John Robinzine
Brian Rucinski
Lauren Gladu
John O’Rourke
Dawn Walker
Ray Williams
Teachers Wendy Bivins
Julie Kelly
Susie Lessner
Joe Stephan

Counselor Nicole Burk
Dean Bryan Evancho
Special Education Roshunda Cook

5|Page




E-Learning Checklist

The regional office of education or intermediate service center for the school district must verify
that the e-learning proposal will:

1.

ensure access for all students; ensure that the specific needs of all students are met,
including special education students and English learners; ensure that all mandates are
still met using the e-Learning program adopted; and

contain provisions designed to reasonably and practicably accomplish the following:

Ensure and verify at least 5 clock hours of instruction or school work, as required under
Section 10-19.05, for each student participating in an e-learning day

Ensure access from home or other appropriate remote facility for all students
participating, including computers, the Internet, and other forms of electronic
communication that must be utilized in the proposed program

Ensure that non-electronic materials are made available for students participating in the
program who do not have access to the required technology or to participating teachers or
students who are prevented from accessing the required technology

Ensure appropriate learning opportunities for students with special needs

Monitor and verify each student's electronic participation

Address the extent to which student participation is within the student's control as to the
time, pace, and means of learning

Provide effective notice to students and their parents or guardians of the use of particular
days for e-learning

Provide staff and students with adequate training for e-learning days' participation
Ensure that all teachers and staff who may be involved in the provisions of e-learning
have access to any and all hardware and software that may be required for the program
Ensure an opportunity for any collective bargaining negotiations with representatives of
the school district's employees that would be legally required, and including all
classifications of school district employees who are represented by collective bargaining
agreements and who would be affected in the event of an e-learning day

Review and revise the program as implemented to address difficulties confronted

Ensure that the protocol regarding general expectations and responsibilities of the
program is communicated to teachers, staff, and students at least 30 days prior to utilizing
an e-learning day if possible

6|Page




E-Learning Plan
Overall Goals

The primary goal for this E- learning plan is to develop guidance for Thornton Fractional High
School District 215 educators, parents/guardians, and students to meet the immediate need of
supporting learning outside of our normal practices for the school year. E- Learning at TFD 215
follows these Core Beliefs:

e Focus on essential learning for students with high quality lessons for greater impact.

e The flexibility, responsiveness, and adaptability among all stakeholders when needs arise or
change over time.

e An emphasis on building and maintaining relationships.
e Encourage the use of materials, resources, and platforms that are already in use.
e Instructional models may be a blend of non-technology, face-to-face and virtual platforms.

e Extend grace to all in these unique and trying times

Guiding Principles of the E-learning Design

Focus on a Safe and Healthy Learning Environment

e Prioritizing social distancing and safety guidelines from the Illinois State Board of
Education for staff.
e Daily cleaning

Focus on Equity
e Ensuring access and equity for all students

Focus on Quality Instruction
o Students will be required to attend virtual classes daily based on guidelines.
e Students will attend 40-minute synchronous (face-to-face) classes five (5) days a week
via remote instruction.

e Students will have an opportunity to receive small group instruction during remote
learning days (break-out rooms).

e APEX Learning will be an available supplemental resource for teachers to use with
students.

Focus on Social Emotional Learning
e Students will have an opportunity to receive daily social emotional lessons from our
District Curriculum.

e Students will have an opportunity to receive small group instruction during remote
learning days.

7|Page




District 215 E-Learning Guidelines

E-Learning Day

An E-Learning day is defined by the Illinois State Board of Education (ISBE) as an educational
program designed to provide continuation of learning for students under conditions that prohibit
the learner and instructor from being in the same physical space.

Rationale

ensure access for all students; ensure that the specific needs of all students are met, including
special education students and English learners; ensure that all mandates are still met using the e-
Learning program adopted.

Communication of E-Learning

Principals will ensure that all students receive a notification outlining the guidelines for “E-
Learning.” Additionally, a notification will be sent through our School Messenger alert system.
Finally, all information pertaining to E- learning will be posted to our website and on social
media. District 215 will conduct E-Learning on specific day/time period and updates will be
shared with the school community on a regular basis. Please know that we may decide to
continue E-Learning for more than one day.

8|Page




Student Overview

Modified Schedule for Students

Each lesson will last no more than 40-minutes. All scheduled classes will meet virtually Monday
thru Friday and follow the approved School Calendar.

Student Schedule

Period 0 7:40—8:20 am Period 4 10:45-11:25 am
Period 1 8:25-9:05am Period5 11:30-12:10 pm
Period 2 9:10 —9:55 am Period 6 12:15-12:55 pm
Period 3 10:00 —10:40 am Period 7 1:00 —1:40 pm

2:00-3:15 pm Teacher Self-Guided Planning/Availability for Students

Students will have the opportunity to contact teachers on Mondays, Tuesdays, Thursdays
and Fridays from 2:00-3:15 pm. Teachers will respond to student questions and be
available to provide academic assistance during regular school hours. Requests for
assistance outside of the school day will be accommodated within 24 hours.

Certified Staff members will not be available to students/parents on Wednesdays during
2:00 to 3:15 pm. Staff will be in professional development sessions.

Students will have the opportunity to participate in support groups offered by deans,
counselors, social workers, and/or other staff on Mondays, Tuesdays, Thursdays, and
Fridays from 2:00-3:15 pm. Information on how to participate will be sent to the
District-issued e-mail.

Student Attendance

Attendance will be taken by teachers (every period) based on student presence in the live
virtual class. Teachers will record this in Power School, the Student Information System.
Students need to attend all classes at the designated time.

If a student is ill or otherwise would have been absent, parents/families can still report the
absence using the Attendance lines for the respective schools: CAT 708-585-9401 South
708-585-2040 North 708-585-1007.

Students will attend classes daily according to the bell schedule. These will be
synchronous (live) 40-minute classes. In order to maintain compliance with applicable
federal and state laws including, but not limited to FERPA, COPPA, and SOPPA, these
class meetings will be offered through Zoom with a recurring link. Under no
circumstances are audio and/or video conversations involving students to be recorded by
any party to the call.

9|Page




Student Expectations and Guidelines for E-Learning

e During virtual lessons, students need to present themselves as if they were in the
classroom. For example, students must follow District 215 dress code guidelines, engage
in lessons appropriately, be visually present during class periods, create an appropriate
learning space, and follow virtual etiquette in all learning platforms (Zoom, Microsoft
TEAMS, Google Classroom, APEX) as outlined by the District.

e Students will receive assignments via Microsoft TEAMS, Google Classroom;-and/or
APEX. Assignments and assessments designated by the teacher will be given a grade.
Students need to comply with the assigned due dates for all work. If students are having
technical issues submitting course work, they should immediately send the respective
teacher(s) an email. Please note that teachers are only required to respond to emails
issued during the regular school day period. Please allow teachers a 24-hour period of
time to respond if communication is sent outside of school day.

e 1% Semester Grading System will be based upon averaging 50% for each grading period
(1 Nine-Weeks & 2" Nine-Weeks). Final Exams will not be administered this semester.

e Students will receive a “Welcome” letter and/or “Course Syllabus” via the District issued
student e-mail account indicating the following:

» E- Learning Expectations

» Recurring Zoom link to join the live class

» Learning Platforms that will be used for distributing and submitting assignments
(Microsoft TEAMS, Google Classroom, APEX)

e Report any issues with technology to elearning@tfd215.org. Technology help is available
on school days from 8:00am until 3:00pm.

Students Receiving Special Services

e Any student receiving services under an Individualized Education Plan or 504 Plan will
receive the appropriate supports as part of their E- Learning assignment.

e Any and all related service minutes missed during E- Learning Days will be made up on
an individual basis.

e Any student requiring English Language Learner support will receive the appropriate
supports or modifications as part of their e-learning assignment.

Students without Internet Access

Families that do not have Internet Access at home are encouraged to take advantage of the
Comocast Internet Essentials Program by visiting the website https://www.internetessentials.com/.
Qualifying families can receive home Internet service at a low monthly cost, with no credit
check, no equipment or installation fee, and no contract.

If a family is unable to take advantage of the Internet Essentials program they should indicate
this during the annual registration or contact elearning@tfd215.org. Internet enabled hotspots are
available for checkout for students without access to the Internet at home. A $50 deposit will be
placed on the student account while the device is checked out. This deposit will be removed
when the device is returned in good working order.

10| Page



mailto:elearning@tfd215.org
https://www.internetessentials.com/
mailto:elearning@tfd215.org

Use of District Technology equipment and systems is subject to agreement of the District’s
Technology Acceptable Use Policy (AUP). A student’s failure to adhere to the AUP may result
in revocation of access to District technology devices and systems and/or disciplinary action.

Students without a Learning Device

Students without access to a device suitable for E- Learning should indicate this during annual
registration or contact elearning@tfd215.org. While the District does not have a 1:1 technology
program, all efforts will be made to provide students access to technology to participate in E-
Learning activities. A $200 deposit will be placed on the student account while the device is
checked out. This deposit will be removed when the device is returned in good working order.

Use of District Technology equipment and systems is subject to agreement of the District’s
Technology Acceptable Use Policy (AUP). A student’s failure to adhere to the AUP may result
in revocation of access to District technology devices and systems and/or disciplinary action.

Students Enrolled in Dual Credit and/or Special Elective Courses

District 215 will identify specific courses that require students to have access to specialized
software in order to complete required assignments. Students enrolled in these courses will be
notified of eligibility and provided information about picking up the device. A $200.00 deposit
will be added to the student account upon family approval and student checkout. This deposit
will be removed when the device is returned in good working order.

Student Meal Services

e Meals (breakfast and lunch) will be offered as grab-and-go at TF North and TF
South for all District 215 students from 11:00 am to 3:00 pm, Monday thru Friday,
starting August 17. You must pick up your meals at the school in which you are
enrolled (your home school). Please bring your student ID or be prepared to provide
your name; unfortunately, we cannot supply a meal without this information. Parents
& Guardians may pick up meals for their students if they supply the student ID
number or name. The menu can be found on the TF website.

e Students needing delivery service should email mealdelivery@tfd215.org and provide
the following information:
o Student name and address
o Student ID number
o Phone number

11| Page



mailto:elearning@tfd215.org
mailto:mealdelivery@tfd215.org

Certified Staff Overview

Modified Schedule for Staff
Each lesson will last no more than 40-minutes. All scheduled classes will meet virtually Monday
thru Friday and follow the approved School Calendar.

Daily Schedule

Consultation/Planning Period**: 7:30-7:40 am (only for teachers assigned Period O course)

Consultation /Planning Period: 8:00-8:20 am

Period 0** 7:40 — 8:20 am Period 4 10:45-11:25am
Period 1 8:25-9:05 am Period 5 11:30-12:10 pm
Period 2 9:10-9:55am Period 6 12:15-12:55 pm
Period 3 10:00 —10:40 am Period 7 1:00 — 1:40 pm

2:00-3:15 pm Teacher Self-Guided Planning/Availability for Students***

*** Teachers assigned a Period 0 course are dismissed at 2:45 pm on Mondays, Tuesdays,
Thursdays and Fridays.

Teacher self-guided planning time/availability for students will be on Mondays,
Tuesdays, Thursdays and Fridays from 2:00-3:15 pm. Teachers will respond to student
questions and be available to provide academic assistance during regular school

hours. Requests for assistance outside of the school day will be accommodated within 24
hours.

Certified Staff members will not be available to students/parents on Wednesdays during
2:00 to 3:15 pm. Staff will be in professional development sessions.

Deans, counselors, social workers, and/or other staff will offer student support groups on
Mondays, Tuesdays, Thursdays, and Fridays from 2:00-3:15 pm. Staff will e-mail
students information on how to participate via District-issued e-mail.

Staff Attendance

If a certified staff member is unable to work for any particular reason, he/she must follow
guidelines in Administrative Handbook and call the staff attendance line.

In the event of a short-term absence (no longer than 2 days), certified staff should
communicate the assignment via a post in the learning platform.

Certified Staff members will have the option to work on-site at the school or remotely,
based upon guidance from Illinois Department of Public Health (IDPH) and Illinois
School Board of Education (ISBE).

12| Page




Substitute Coverage and Substitute Plans during Absences

For a short-term absence of no longer than 2 days, the certified staff member should
communicate his/her substitute plan assignment directly to students via a post in the
learning platform. The post should remind students that they do not have to log into the
Zoom link for class during the assigned time period. As part of classroom expectations,
staff should communicate with students where to locate the assignment in case of an
absence.

All staff members will select a substitute buddy. In the event that a staff member is not
able to post an assignment for a short-term absence, the substitute buddy can post on
his/her behalf. *Please note that the substitute buddy should be added to the class as a
co-teacher on the learning platform to allow access. Additionally, the Assistant
Principals of Curriculum and Instruction should have a list of the substitute buddies.
For an absence that is 3 consecutive days or more, lesson plans must be given to the
Assistant Principal of Curriculum and Instruction. A substitute teacher will be given
access to the class Zoom link to implement the substitute lesson plan.

All staff members should post an emergency lesson plan folder to the learning platform
that they use (Google Classroom or Microsoft TEAMS). This would be used if pre-
arranged plans as outlined above could not be implemented.

Staff Expectations and Guidelines for E-Learning

Staff members are expected to have their district-issued technology device or the
equivalent available on a daily basis. The District IT Staff will install district approved
specialized software that is required for instructional purposes. Software requests are
subject to license availability per district procurement and will only be installed on
district-owned technology equipment.

Teachers will plan classes daily according to the bell schedule. These will be
synchronous (live) 40-minute classes. In order to maintain compliance with applicable
federal and state laws including, but not limited to FERPA, COPPA, and SOPPA, these
class meetings will be offered through Zoom with a recurring class link. Under no
circumstances are audio and/or video conversations involving students to be recorded by
any party to the call.

Teachers will take attendance (every period) based on student presence in the live Zoom
class. Teachers will record this in Power School, the Student Information System.
Teachers need to communicate that they expect students to present themselves as if they
were in the classroom. For example, students must follow District 215 dress code
guidelines, engage in lessons appropriately, be visually present during class periods and
create an appropriate learning space and follow virtual etiquette in all learning platforms
(Zoom, Microsoft TEAMS, Google Classroom, APEX) as outlined by the District.
Teachers will distribute assignments via Microsoft TEAMS, Google Classroom, and/or
APEX. Assignments and assessments designated by the teacher will be given a grade.
Due to the potential of technical issues, staff should provide students with a 48 hour
extension of any assignments/projects based on the original due date.

13| Page




1% Semester Grading System will be based upon averaging 50% for each grading period
(1% Nine-Weeks & 2" Nine-Weeks). Final Exams will not be administered this semester.
Teachers will send students a “Welcome” letter and/or “Course Syllabus” to the District
issued student e-mail account indicating the following:

» E- Learning Expectations

» Recurring Zoom link to join the live class

» Learning Platforms that will be used for distributing and submitting assignments

(Microsoft TEAMS, Google Classroom, and/or APEX)

Teachers are encouraged to use small group video breakout sessions during the regular
school day. The district communication platform will not provide for small group video
breakout sessions after the school day.
Teachers are highly encouraged to setup their gradebook using total points instead of
weighted categories.
Any teacher that has a paraprofessional assigned to the course should communicate the
instructional plan to the paraprofessional outlining how they can assist in the classroom.
Report any issues with technology to elearning@tfd215.org. Technology help is available
on school days from 8:00am until 3:00pm.
Case managers, counselors, deans, social workers and/or other school personnel will
check-in with students for any individual needs. (Case Management, Naviance, Social-
Emotional check-ins, EL check-ins).
IT will upload class rosters via TEAMS and APEX. Teachers who plan to use Google
classroom will be responsible for creating and maintaining class rosters.
Staff will participate in professional development sessions on Wednesdays from 2:00-
3:15 pm. These sessions will alternate between department and district/building.
Teacher self-guided planning time will occur Mondays, Tuesdays, Thursdays, and
Fridays from 2:00-3:15 pm.
PPS and Deans Offices will provide Social-Emotional (SEL) services on Mondays,
Tuesdays, Thursdays, and Fridays from 2:00-3:15 pm.

Specialized Certified Staff Expectations

Counselors, Mental Health Specialist, School Psychologist, Social Workers, Speech
Pathologist, and VSA coordinator

The duties within the job description will be fulfilled virtually and/or on-site.
Provide Social-Emotional Lessons

Dean Expectations

The duties within the dean job description will be fulfilled virtually and/or on-site and will
include the following activities that are unique to E- Learning:

Provide Social-Emotional Lessons
Follow up on student absences

l4|Page



mailto:elearning@tfd215.org

English Learner Specialist Expectations

The duties within the English Learner Specialist job description will be fulfilled virtually
and/or on-site and will include the following activities that are unique to E- Learning:

Assist teachers in implementing ISBE’s Fall 2020 Learning Recommendations for
Multilingual Learners

Monitor Multilingual Learners in the E- learning environment and provide additional
supports/interventions and small group/individual assistance as needed

Complete check-ins with families of Multilingual Learners to ensure they have the
support needed during E- Learning

Identify students to screen and communicate placement recommendations with parents.
Collect refusals for English learners not receiving services.

Librarian Expectations

The duties within the librarian job description will be fulfilled virtually and/or on-site and will
include the following activities that are unique to E- Learning:

Assist in finding electronic resources for teachers

Create video tutorials for students and families explaining the layout of the website and
how to access information during E- Learning

Create video tutorials for students/families around access/use of Teams and Google
Classroom

Assist students and teachers with learning platforms (submitting/attaching an assignment)

Provide opportunities for literacy connections in the form of student groups (book study
M, T, TR, F or library lunch virtually)

Develop a system for getting books to students

Work with Public Relations to ensure that the website is updated with the most recent
information for families

Nurse Expectations

The duties within the nurse job description will be fulfilled virtually and/or on-site and will
include the following activities that are unique to E- Learning:

Assist in parent, staff, and student education around COVID
Wellness check-ins with families of students at higher risk
Provide pre-recorded presentations for overall wellness
Coordinate outside opportunities and resources

15| Page




Support Staff Overview

Attendance Expectations

If a staff member is unable to work for any particular reason, please follow the normal
procedures for calling off based on your position (calling supervisor, calling attendance
line, etc.).

Cafeteria Aide Expectations

Prepare and deliver meals

Custodian Expectations

Perform regularly assigned duties
Assist with delivery of lunches (if needed)

Deans’ Assistant Expectations

Later work hours (tentatively 9:00 am to 5:00 pm)

Assist in the offices as needed (registration, special projects, bookstore)

Assist families picking up materials and/or with delivery of materials and/or lunches
Complete student check-ins (tentatively based on alpha slice)

Assist teachers with student issues (based on teacher/administrator request)
Complete home visits (leave a flyer)

Health Assistant Expectations

Possible relocation (TF Center HA may be needed at TF North)
Updating health information

Logging physical information

Approve new enrollment physicals

Scanning old medical records on-site

In-School Coordinator Expectations

Assist in classrooms (as paraprofessional)
Substitute teaching (if needed)

16| Page




Paraprofessional Expectations

Paraprofessionals will be available during their assigned class hours (where applicable) to
assist students.

Paraprofessionals not assigned to a classroom for a specific hour will assist with student
check-ins.

Specialized paraprofessionals not assigned to classrooms will be assigned to assist in
classrooms, assist with finding online resources for teachers, and/or provide translating
Services.

Paraprofessionals assigned to the classroom should refer to the “Teacher Expectations™
section of the District’s E- Learning Plan guide to determine how they will assist the
teacher in the classroom.

Paraprofessionals may work remotely or on campus, depending on technology needs and
supervisor approval.

Secretary Expectations

Perform regularly assigned duties
Secretaries may work remotely or on campus, depending on technology needs and
supervisor approval (at least one secretary for each department must be on campus daily).

17| Page




Appendix

SIGNATURE PAGE

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have negotiated this E- Learning Plan as proposed herein between the
Board of Education of Thornton Fractional Township High School District No. 215, Cook County, lllinois;
and the Thornton Fractional Teachers’ Federation, Local No. 683, of the American Federation of Teachers;
and the Thornton Fractional Support Staff, Local No. 943, of the American Federation of Teachers.

Michael Bolz, (Date) Joseph H. Stephan llI (Date)
President, Board of Education President, AFT/IFT Local #683
Dr. Sophia Jones-Redmond (Date) Cynthia Winbush-Acoff (Date)
Superintendent President, AFT/IFT Local #943

18| Page




HIGH SCHOOL D

BURNHAM = CALUMET CITY

ISTRICT 215

* |A WOOD

Memorandum of Understanding

This agreement is made and entered into by Thornton Fractional Township High School District
215 to create a 21* Century Community Learning Center grant to serve Thornton Fractional North
and Thornton Fractional South students.

WHEREAS, Thornton Fractional Township High School District will be the lead
agency providing quality after school programs involving academic, enrichment, wellness, and
career technical training and

WHEREAS, the parties herein enter into a Memorandum of Understanding to set forth the services
and terms of the collaboration:

Description of Agencies and History of Relationship

Thornton Fractional Township High School District 215 provides public education services to
students in grades 9-12 who reside in the villages of Burnham, Calumet City, Lansing, and
Lynwood. The district has two high schools — Thornton Fractional North and Thornton Fractional
South — and a Center for Academics and Technology.

The 21* Century Community Learning Center has provided students at Thornton Fractional North
and Thornton Fractional South with extended learning opportunities and safe and engaging after
school programs since January 2013.



NOW, THEREFORE, Thornton Fractional Township High School District 215 agrees as follows:

Serve as the fiscal agent and grant management reporting;

Identify the lowest achieving students and those in the most need of academic assistance
and recommend them for services;

Promote the availability of programming, provide facilities for activities to take place,
and provide equipment (computers, projector, copier/printer, etc.) as necessary to carry out
activities;

Manage daily project operations;

Conduct background checks on all staff and volunteers;

Facilitate data collection;

Establish and maintain a 21°' CCLC project website;

Provide public relations outreach relative to the grant project and student/community
needs;

Work with district and school officials, community-based organizations, funding agencies,
and others to secure additional funding; and

Other responsibilities as necessary.

The 21*' Century Community Learning Grant will:

Provide funding for the teaching, staff, and the outside evaluator;

Fund transportation to and from educational field trips;

Include budget capacity for supplies and materials to support after school programming;
Provide funding for professional development trainings for all program staff and
volunteers.

The signatures below indicate our acknowledgement and agreement to the terms set forth in this
letter of agreement.

Thornpton Fractional Township High School District 215

Sﬁpermtendent v

Thornton Fractional Township High School District 215

Michael Bolz
School Board President



BYLAWS OF THE BOARD
ORDER OF BUSINESS: 9358

Reqular Meeting Agenda Outline

l. Call To Order — Pledge of Allegiance
1. Roll Call

I1l. Communications
A. Board

1. Freedom of Information Report
2. Community Public Comment
3. Building Reports
4. Board Work Calendar
IV. Superintendent’s Report
V.  Future Meetings
VI.  Approval of Minutes — Open & Closed (Consent Agenda)
VII. Old Business
VIII. New Business
A. Financial Report
IX. Closed Session
X. Financial Report
XI. Personnel Report

XIl. Other Matters

XIIl. Adjourn

REVISED: 5282019



Administrative Procedure 9358.1 of 3

Committees on the agenda will rotate order each month, with the last committee on the agenda
moving to the top of the following month’s agenda.

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE AGENDA:

l. Call to Order - Pledge to Flag

. Roll Call

II. Public Comment

IV.  Closed Session

V-—BuHding-& Greunds-Committee Curriculum
\V—Finanee-Committee Information Technology

MH— Currictlum-Committee-Finance

VH—Information-Sharing- Buildings & Grounds

IV.  Future-Meetings-5 Minute Break

X—Other-tnformation-Safety
X+———Closed-Session Policy
XH——Adjourament-Equity

XII.  Adjournment



Thornton Fractional
HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 215
BURNHAM @ CALUMET CITY = LANSING = LlYNWOOD

MEMORANDUM
To: Dr. Sophia Jones-Redmond, Superintendent
From: Mike Fies, Assistant Superintendent of Teaching & Learning /! 1
Date: August 13, 2020
Subject: Proficiency Exams (Placement Tests for Incoming Grade 9 Students)

Current BOE Policy: ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURE 6111.8 of 10

g- Credit shall be granted for course work completed in the District 215 articulation area
junior high schools under the following conditions:

1) Course content should contain the standards offered in the high course.

2) High school credit earned at the junior high school level will be recorded on the
District 215 transcript as pass with no letter grade.

3) High school credit earned at the junior high school level will meet requirements for
graduation.

4) Students must demonstrate competency of the high school course content by
passing the high school final examination with a grade of C or better.

Recommendation:
For the 2020-21 school year, the Department of Teaching and Learning is requesting the
Board of Education to modify the granting of credit for incoming 9™ grade students for

course
L]

work completed in the District 215 articulation area junior high schools as follows:
Remove the requirement (#4) of passing a placement exam for incoming 9% graders
for this year only (School Year 2020-21). TFN & TFS will place grade 9 students in
upper level courses based on meeting conditions 1,2 and 3. TFD 215 will award credit
for previously completed course work based on successful completion of upper level
course. For example, grade 9 student who is placed in Spanish Il (based on meeting
conditions 1, 2 and 3 for enrollment in Spanish | at junior high school) successfully
completes Spanish II; therefore, student transcript will then reflect credit earned
(Pass) for Spanish 1. This same process will be followed for students who enroll in
upper level math courses.



Thornton Fractional

HiGH SCHOOQL DISTREICT 215

BURNHAM o CALUMET CITY o LANSING e LYNWOOD

MEMORANDUM
To: Dr. Sophia Jones-Redmond, Superintendent
From: Mike Fies, Assistant Superintendent of Teaching & Learning

Date: August 13, 2020
Subject: 1% Semester Grading for the 2020-21 School Year

Current Policy:

» Current BOE Policy: ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURE 6111.5 of 10
» Il. Grades and Credit

Recommendation:

A. Grading System

1. Grade Reports - Student grade reports are issued at the end of each
nine week period. The semester grade is the only grade recorded on
the student's permanent record. Semester grades are to be based
upon averaging 40% for each grading period and 20% for the final
examination.

Grading Scale: 100-90%=A89-80%=B79-70%=C69-60%=D
59-0%=F

2.Grades4=A3=B2=C1=D0=F

3. Other grades that may be given include: Medical Pass Withdrawn
Incomplete

As we begin the 2020-2021 school year in a Remote Learning format, the Department of
Teaching and Learning is requesting the Board of Education to modify the 1% Semester
Grading System to reflect the following:

o 1% Semester Grading System for the 2020-21 school year will
be based upon averaging 50% for each grading period (1 Nine-
Weeks and 2" Nine-Weeks).

o Final Exams will not be administered during 1% Semester.



Thornton Fractional
HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 215
BURNHAM e CALUMET CITY » LANSING ¢ LYNWOOD

MEMORANDUM

Date: August 18, 2020

To: Dr. Sophia Jones-Redmond,
Superintendent

From: Teresa A. Bishop,

Director of Finance/CSBO
Subject: Fee Reduction Analysis 2020/2021
BACKGROUND:

Due to the pandemic, the Board of Education has expressed a desire to analyze the fee schedule and potentially
reduce the textbook fee charged during the FY 2020/21 school year. The basic fees for all students currently

include:
Fee Type Fee Amount per student Waived
Textbook $125 Free and Reduced
Curriculum $150 Free
Technology $25 None (all students pay)

The Board has expressed interest in reducing the textbook fee.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Reduction of that fee would benefit
approximately 1/3 of all students, as the remaining 2/3 are in the free and reduced category and the fee is
already waived. The technology fee is the only fee that all students pay, regardless of free, reduced, or full
pay status. There are 4 options (A-D) in the attached analysis; 2 relate to textbooks only, and 2 combine
textbook and technology fee reductions. Total fee collections for each option are included with the analysis.

| am recommending the Board of Education approve Option C of the Textbook/Technology Fee
Options, which would reduce the textbook fee from $125 to $110 and would reduce the Technology

fee from $25 to $15. Option C:

Approx Student Population Textbook | Curriculum | Technology Totals
Based on 19/20 Actual $110 $150 $15

Free 1999 - - 29,985.00 29,985.00
Reduced 285 - 42,750.00 | 4,275.00 47,025.00
Paid 1162 127,820.00 | 174,300.00 | 17,430.00 319,550.00
Total Fee Collections 127,820.00 | 217,050.00 | 51,690.00 396,560.00

Cc: Attachment

www.ifd215.org

Teresa A. Bishop - Director of Finance/CSBO - office: 708-585-2303 ¢ 18601 Torrence Ave. « Lansing, IL 60438 ¢

thishop@tfd215.org




THORNTON FRACTIONAL TOWNSHIP HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 215 RESOLUTION TO
DISSOLVE TF SOUTH NICKNAME “REBELS”

WHEREAS, Thornton Fractional Township High School District 215 is committed to an overall culture
of equity with the guiding principle of learning environments that are welcoming, positive and inclusive,
where all students and stakeholders feel a sense of belonging and purpose in school;

WHEREAS, Thornton Fractional Township High School District 215 acknowledges that the Thornton
Fractional South High School nickname “Rebels” originated from a reference to the Confederacy and was
coupled with the Confederate flag and a Confederate soldier as mascot of the school;

WHEREAS, Thornton Fractional Township High School District 215 acknowledges that imagery
associated with the Confederacy has racist connotations;

WHEREAS, Thornton Fractional Township High School District 215 is committed to ensuring its
schools provide safe and welcoming spaces where all students are able to focus on their education, secure
in the knowledge that their safety and emotional well-being will be supported, regardless of race or
ethnicity;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Education of Thornton Fractional Township
High School District 215 dissolves the Thornton Fractional South High School nickname “Rebels”.

Member moved the adoption of the Resolution and Member seconded it.
ADOPTED this day of , 2020, by the following vote:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

Board President, Michael Bolz

Board Secretary, Patricia Stepp



Thornton Fractional Township High Schools
District 215
Tuesday, August 25, 2020
Financial Items

1. List of Bills
Fund Regular Bills Imprest Bills
Educational S 926,273.46
Special Education
Operations and Maintenance S 70,789.34
Debt Service S 477.00
Transportation
Capital Projects S 7,336.56
Tort Liability
Totals $ 1,004,876.36 | $

Recommended Motion:
That the Board of Education approve the payment of Regular Bills in the amount of
$1,004,876.36 and Imprest Bills in the amount of ~ $0.00

2. Payroll
Monthly Payroll Report
Fund
Education S 669,500.11
Operations Building Maintenance S 252,583.61
Transportation S 1,615.38
Total S 923,699.10

Recommended Motion:
That the Board of Education accept the Monthly Payroll Report for the month of July, 2020
in the amount of $923,699.10 and approve payment for the month of September, 2020.

3. Apex Digital Curriculum Solutions

Recommended Motion:

That the Board of Education accept the recommendation to approve the agreement with APEX Learning
to provide the APEX Digital Curriculum unlimited enrollments for all students district wide for FY20/21.
See attached memo.

4. Milestone Therapy, LLC Contract for FY 2020-21

Recommended Motion:

That the Board of Education accept the recommendation to approve the agreement with Milestone
Therapy, LLC. to provide Occupational and Physical Therapy Services for FY 2020-21.

See attached memo.



@ Thornton Fractional
/ HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 215
BURNHAM ¢ CALUMET CITY # LANSING = LYNWOOD

Memorandum

Tex: Dr. Sophia Jones-Redmond
Superintendent

From: Mike Fies, Asst. Superintendent of Teaching & Learning 7“‘?7
Date: July 30, 2020

Subject: APEX Digital Curriculum Solution

Motion: Recommend the Board of Education approve the agreement with APEX Learning to
provide the APEX Digital Curriculum unlimited enroliments for all students district wide.

The Cares Act will cover all expenses.



! Thornton Fractional
! HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 215
BURNHAM o CALUMET CITY » LANSING ¢ LYNWOOD

Memorandum

To: Dr. Sophia Jones-Redmond
Superintendent .

From: Dr. Rena Whitte\.” :

Assistant Superintendent of Student Services
Date: July 22, 2020

Subject: Milestone Therapy, LLC agreement

Motion: Recommend the Board of Education approve the agreement with Milestone Therapy, LLC to
provide Occupational and Physical Therapy services to students in accordance with the requirements
of the Individual with Disabilities Education Act.

The agreement for these services is attached for your review.



PERSONNEL REPORT
AuGUST 25, 2020

1. It is recommended that the Board of Education approve the resignation of | RESIGNATION
Rocio Flores, World Language (Spanish) Teacher at T.F. South, effective | Rocio FLORES
August 10, 2020.

2. It is recommended that the Board of Education approve the resignation of | RESIGNATION
Kaitlyn Lydon, Special Education Paraprofessional at T.F. South, effective | KAITLYN LYDON
August 6, 2020.

3. Itis recommended that the Board of Education approve the following extra- | EXTRA-CURRICULAR RELEASES,
curricular releases, resignations and appointments, effective immediately: RESIGNATIONS & APPOINTMENTS

T.F. North
Releases:
Ronald Rockwell, Football Volunteer Assistant Coach*

Resignations:
Ann Pittman, Girls’ Volleyball Assistant Coach

T.F. South
Releases:
Sterlin Johnson, Auditorium Manager*

Appointments:
David Soderstrom, Volunteer Baseball Assistant Coach*

4. ltis recommended that the Board of Education approve intermittent FMLA | FMLA LEAVE (INTERMITTENT)
leave for Regina Houston, Cafeteria Aide at T.F. North, effective for the 2020- | REGINA HOUSTON
2021 school term.

5. It is recommended that the Board of Education approve 12 weeks of FMLA | FMLA LEAVE
leave for Chacarie Petty, Accounts Payable Clerk, effective September 23, | CHACARIE PETTY
2020 through December 15, 2020.

6. Itis recommended that the Board of Education approve intermittent FMLA | FMLA LEAVE (INTERMITTENT)
leave for Celeste Wiggins, Secretary at T.F. South, effective for the 2020-2021 | CELESTE WIGGINS
school term.

7. It is recommended that the Board of Education approve the following | SUBSTITUTE TEACHERS
Substitute Teachers for the 2020-2021 school term:
Vera Lowe-Pegues, Kevin Murry.

8. It is recommended that the Board of Education approve the following | STUDENT TEACHERS
Student Teachers for the 2020-2021 school term:

T.F. North

Gabriela Acero, Mathematics

Liliane Bolly, World Language (French)
Erique Johnson, Music

T.F. South

Alex Popidinski, Science
Omotoyosi Soyege, Mathematics
Daniel Stellfox, History

LAST UPDATE 8/18/2020 3:00 PM PAGE10F1



	agenda e-learning hearing 8.25.2020
	Agenda 8.25.2020 Regular Meeting
	SD 215 E-Learning Plan 8.14.20
	21st Century MoU
	Policy 9358 Board Meeting Agendas revised 8.13.20
	BOE Memo Placement Testing for Grade 9 Students 2020.21
	BOE Memo 1st Sem Grading 2020.21
	Textbook & Technology Fee 20-21 memo
	Resolution to Dissolve Rebels
	Finance Report 8.25.2020
	Personnel Report 2020-08-25



